State of Florida NER-EPSC
PauE . . . RECENED-FPSC
Jasblic Serfrice Conunizston

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 42540 SHUMARD OAK BdﬂlﬁUFRbB AM 10 38

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

MMISSION
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M- L CLERK
DATE: August 18, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk .
35 Am

FROM: John Slemkewicz, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation
Jennifer Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel%?ﬂ/

RE: Docket No. 100462-GU - Joint petition of Peoples Gas System and Office of Public
Counsel for approval of stipulation and settlement agreement for possible

overeaminEs for calendar year endinﬁ December 31, 2010 — Close Docket

Per Order No. PSC-11-0111-PAA-GU (Order), Peoples Gas System (PGS) was required
to refund $3 million to its ratepayers and file a refund report after it was completed. PGS
submitted the required refund report by letter dated June 17, 2001. (See Document No. 04325-
11) The Order also authorized the administrative closing of the docket after the refund had been
verified by the staff.

e provisions set forth in the Order. Therefore, Docket No.
100462(-GU can be closed.
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